
Salo, Madeline J - DNR 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Feeney, John M - DNR 
Thursday, October 26, 2017 11:37 AM 
Salo, Madeline J - DNR 
RE: Cedarburg Light and Water (BRRTS # 03-46-003301) 

Hi Maddy. Dale is still the contact. I would send the letter to him. Ron Anderson has no connection to the case. He is just 
a consultant trying to get the job. I would not cc him on anything at this point, but provide him with copies of stuff when 

he asks for it. 

We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 

John Feeney 
Phone: 920-893-8523 
Johnm.feeney@wisconsin.gov 

From: Salo, Madeline J - DNR 

Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2017 11:27 AM 
To: Feeney, John M - DNR <JohnM.Feeney@wisconsin.gov> 
Subject: RE: Cedarburg Light and Water (BRRTS # 03-46-003301) 

John, 

Thank you for the information. I have a few remaining questions. The reports prepared by Northern Environmental in 
the 90s are addressed to Dale Lythjohan from Cedarburg Light and Water Commission. I am wondering if future 
correspondence with the RP should still be addressed to him. Also, the parcel report for W61 N617 Mequon Avenue in 
Cedarburg lists the owner as the City of Cedarburg Fire Department. I want to clarify that Cedarburg Light and Water is 
still the RP for the case. 

Lastly, what is Ron Andersons relationship to this case? When looking through the file I did not see a Ron Anderson from 
METCO mentioned, so any information would be appreciated. 

Thank you again, 

We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 

Maddy Salo 
Phone: (414)263-8541 
Madeline.Salo@wisconsin.gov 

From: Feeney, John M - DNR 

Sent: Tuesday, October 24, 2017 9:16 AM 
To: Salo, Madeline J - DNR <Madeline.Salo@wisconsin.gov> 
Cc: Ron Anderson, METCO - Environmental Division (rona@metcohg.com) <rona@metcohg.com> 

Subject: RE: Cedarburg Light and Water (BRRTS # 03-46-003301) 
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Thanks Maddy. It looks like it stalled out right in the middle of the closure package preparation in 2014. I sent another 
wake-up email on 10/11/2016 to Stu Gross, but I did not get any response at all. This is the last thing I got: 

(I am copying Ron Anderson from METCO on this email since he recently sent me an inquiry about the case) 

From: Gross, Stu [mailto:Stu.Gross@stantec.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 27, 2014 1:53 PM 
To: Feeney, John M - DNR 
Cc: Dale Lythjohan ( dlythjohan@wppienergy.org) ( dlythjohan@wppienergy.org) 
Subject: RE: Cedarburg Light and Water, BRRTS #0346003301 

Good afternoon John-
My apologies for the delayed response. Stantec is working on behalf of Cedarburg Light and Water, towards 
the preparation of a closure request but ran into some difficulties finding accurate property information (legal 
descriptions, etc,) required as part of the closure packet. We are hoping those issues are resolved. Once 
complete, the closure packet will be provided for your review. In the meantime, please let me know if you 
have any questions. Thank you. 

Stu Gross, PG 
Associate 
Stantec 
1207 5 Corporate Parkway, Suite 200 Mequon WI 53092 
Phone: 262-643-9159 
Cell: 414-526-397 4 
Fax: 262-241-4901 
stu.gross@stantec.com 

~Stantec 
The content of this email is the confidential property of Staniec and should not be copied, modified, retransmitted, or used for any purpose except with 
Stantec's written authorization. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete all copies and notify us immediately. 

~ Please consider the environment before printing this email. 

We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 

John Feeney 
Phone: 920-893-8523 
Johnm.feeney@wisconsin.gov 

From: Salo, Madeline J - DNR 
Sent: Tuesday, October 24, 2017 8:32 AM 
To: Feeney, John M - DNR <JohnM.Feeney@wisconsin.gov> 
Subject: Cedarburg Light and Water (BRRTS # 03-46-003301) 

Hello John, 

I received the case file for Cedarburg Light and Water (BRRTS # 03-46-003301). My goal is to activate the case, and I will 
keep you in the loop with any progress that is made. However, I will not be following the case through to closure. When 
the case becomes active, I will give it back to you. I have looked through the file and the available e-documents, and I 
noticed the RP was very active in the beginning, but once closure was denied in 1997 the case became stalled. I could 
not find any documents dated after 1997. If you could provide me with any additional insight into the case, like 
justification for closure denial and why the case has not progressed, it would be much appreciated. 

Thank you in advance, 
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We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 

Maddy Salo 
Hydrogeologist - Remediation & Redevelopment Program 
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources 
2300 N. Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. Drive 
Milwaukee, WI 53212 
Phone: (414) 263-8541 
Madeline.Salo@wisconsin.gov 

~dnr.wi.gov 

ffiCIEl~~ 
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